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A MEMORANDUM
DATE: December 9, 2021
TO: Academic Deans Council
FROM: Dr. Andy Perkins
UCCC Chair
RE: Change Notice 5

Listed below are curriculum change proposals which have been recommended by the
University Committee Courses and Curricula. Under current procedure, members of the
Academic Deans Council may question the approval of these proposals at any time prior
to 5:00 p.m. on December 22, 2021 by contacting Dr. Andy Perkins (5-0004) or the
office of the Vice President for Academic Affairs (5-3742). If no questions have been
raised, the proposals will be considered approved automatically.



1. Course Proposals by college/school

AGRICULTURE AND LIFE SCIENCES

+Online/Distance ADS 3214 | Approved ADS 3214 Approval to Offer Online Campus
S for Livestock Growth and Development.
Method of Delivery:

Campus: 1 & 5

Effective: Spring 2022

VETERINARY SCIENCE eV 499/ o991
Addition CVM 4991 /| Approved CVM 4991 I{reparations for Study Abroad
699 in Uganda. (1). (One hour lecture). This

course is designed to prepare students for CVM
4906/6906 — Tropical Veterinary Medicine and
One Health study abroad in Uganda. It will
cover a broad variety of topics to prepare
students for international travel and
experiences. to discuss the various course
topics.

Method of Instruction: C

Method of Delivery: F

Campus: |

CIP: 010906

30 Char: Prep for Study Abroad Uganda
Effective: Spring 2022

All of the proposals were approved with the exception of the following:
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Dr. Peter'L. Ryana’
Executive Vice Prodost for Academic Affairs
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